

## Gary Judd QC

P.O. Box 288, Shortland Street, Auckland, 1140, New Zealand  
+64 21 307827 (mobile), [garyjamesjudd@gmail.com](mailto:garyjamesjudd@gmail.com)

10 May 2017

---

### SUMMARY

A Queen's Counsel engaging in litigation and advice, principally in areas of civil and commercial law, administrative law, copyright and other intellectual property, and taxation, he has had numerous appearances in the courts of New Zealand including many in the Privy Council whilst it was New Zealand's final appellate court. In addition to his wide legal experience, he has substantial commercial and governance experience, having been chairman of ASB Bank from 1988 until his retirement as a director of ASB companies in August 2011, overseeing its growth from a modest, regional savings bank with assets of less than \$2 billion to a nationally operating, full-service financial institution with assets of over \$60 billion. From 1998 until his retirement from ASB he chaired associate company ASB Group (Life) Ltd, owner of New Zealand's largest life insurance company (Sovereign). He also chaired Ports of Auckland Ltd for three years, and is chairman of the Auckland Radio Trust. In January 2012, he concluded a three-year term as one of the three New Zealand Prime Ministerial appointees to the APEC Business Advisory Council (ABAC) where he became a co-chair of the ABAC Advisory Group on APEC Financial System Capacity Building. He represented ABAC on many occasions: as chair, speaker and participant at conferences, seminars and training sessions.

---

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Queen's Counsel 1995 to present

Auckland Radio Trust 2008 to present  
**Chairman of Trustees**  
Auckland Radio Trust rebroadcasts the BBC World Service  
in New Zealand

ASB Bank Ltd 1988 to 2011  
**Chairman of Directors**

ASB Group (Life) Ltd (Sovereign Assurance) 1998 to 2011  
**Chairman of Directors**

APEC Business Advisory Council (ABAC) 2009 to 2012  
**Member**

ABAC was established by the APEC Leaders in November 1995 in response to a call for a private sector body that could advise the Leaders on matters of primary importance to business in the region. It is the sole non-governmental entity that has an official role in the APEC Economic Leaders' Summit through a formal dialogue (members meet with the Leaders). ABAC reviews the progress of APEC's work in trade and investment liberalisation. It also recommends future work that would improve the overall business environment within the region.

Each APEC economy appoints up to 3 representatives to ABAC from their respective private sectors. Members are officially appointed by their respective heads of state. As such they represent the economy's private sector at all levels, including small and medium enterprises (SMEs).

New Zealand International Business Forum (NZIBF) 2009 to 2012  
**Executive Committee Member**

NZIBF was established to ensure New Zealand enterprises are fully integrated and engaged in the global economy and New Zealand's global competitive position maximised. NZIBF participants represent companies and sectors with a turnover of over \$20 billion.

ABAC Advisory Group on APEC Financial System Capacity-Building 2010 to 2012  
**Co-Chair**

Ports of Auckland Ltd 2006-2009  
**Chairman of Directors**

Mono Pumps New Zealand Ltd 1991-1998  
**Director**

Self-employed Barrister 1987-1995

ASB Bank Community Trust 1988-1989  
**Trustee**

ASB Bank (Trustee Bank) 1987-1988  
**Deputy-President of Board of Trustees**

Trustee Bank Holdings Ltd 1986-1987  
**Director**

ASB Bank (Trustee Bank) 1985-1987  
**Trustee**

Cairns Slane, Barristers & Solicitors 1970-1987  
**Partner**

Cairns Slane, Barristers & Solicitors 1968-1970  
**Law Clerk, barrister and solicitor**

## CONNECTED ACTIVITIES

Attendee at ABAC quarterly meetings – 2009-2011  
 2009: Wellington, New Zealand; Bandar Seri Begawan, Brunei Darrussalam; Da Nang, Viet Nam, Singapore.  
 2010: Melbourne, Australia; Taipei, Chinese Taipei (Taiwan); Bangkok, Thailand; Yokohama, Japan.  
 2011: Guangzhou, China; Seoul, Korea; Lima, Peru; Honolulu, USA

ABAC's representative at Strategic Convening on 2011

Financial Capability and Education: Citi Foundation,  
Partners for Sustainable Development and The Monitor Group,  
Hotel Hesperia, Madrid. 16th-17th November 2011

Participant in Promoting Private Financing for Infrastructure 2011  
in APEC, jointly convened by ABAC and the World Bank,  
in cooperation with US Treasury: APEC's Work in Promoting  
Infrastructure Finance: Review of 2011 Outcomes and Prospects  
for 2012, Defining the Private Sector's Role in Infrastructure  
Finance: What can APEC Do to Help?  
9 November 2011, Honolulu

Participant in The Asia Pacific Infrastructure Partnership 2011  
(APIP) Dialogue for Philippines  
5 October 2011, Makati City, Philippines

Participant and Session Chair, The Asia-Pacific Financial 2011  
Inclusion Forum, "Expanding Financial Access through  
Regional Public-Private Cooperation", jointly organised by  
Asian Development Bank Institute and ABAC  
6-8 September 2011, Asian Development Bank Institute  
Tokyo, Japan

Participant in The Asia-Pacific Infrastructure Partnership 2011  
(APIP) Dialogue for Latin America (principally Mexico  
and Peru, Chile also involved),  
Los Delfines Hotel & Casino, Lima, Peru, 24 August 2011

Chaired two of the five sessions at International Seminar 2011  
on Financial Inclusion for Central Asia, the Caucasus and  
South Asia -- jointly organized by: Asian Development Bank  
Institute, Asia-Pacific Finance and Development Center,  
APEC Business Advisory Council, Department of Finance of  
Xinjiang Uygur Autonomous Region, PR China.  
Urumqi, PR China, 12-14 July 2011

Representative of ABAC and speaker at 2011  
THE 7TH SEACEN-ABAC/ABA/PECC PUBLIC-PRIVATE  
DIALOGUE FOR THE ASIA-PACIFIC REGION:  
The Impact of Global Financial Reforms and Challenges  
for Asian Emerging Markets,  
Colombo, Sri Lanka, 5-6 July 2011

Speaker at joint regional symposium: The Australian APEC 2011  
Study Centre and the Association of Development Financing  
Institutions in Asia and the Pacific (ADFIAP) "Best Practice  
Regulatory Principles Supporting MSME Access to Finance"  
Manila, Philippines, June 27th and 28th 2011

Representative of ABAC at APEC Committee 2011

- Meetings: Investment Experts' Group (considerable input on drafting of APEC non-binding investment guidelines), Group on Services and Market Access Group.  
Big Sky, Montana, USA, 7-10 May 2011
- Delegate to Australia New Zealand Leadership Forum  
Sky City Convention Centre, Auckland, 8-9 April 2011 2011
- Opening Address at Regional Symposium: Policies and Environment Conducive to Investment, The Australian APEC Study Centre/Melbourne APEC Finance Centre  
Melbourne, 5 & 6 April 2011 2011
- Invited speaker on development of financial services at Roundtable between Mayor of Guangzhou and Asia-Pacific Business Leaders, Guangzhou, China, 14 February 2011. 2011
- Representative of ABAC and specialist presenter at *Financial Inclusion Conference: Trends, Challenges and Policies for Rebalancing Growth* sponsored by Asia Development Bank Institute, Asia-Pacific Finance and Development Centre and ABAC. Delivered one of opening addresses and presentation on Financial Inclusion through Micro-Finance to Support Rebalancing Growth. Attendees were senior officials from finance and economic ministries and regulatory authorities, together with specialists in related fields from 15 Asian economies. Shanghai, China 20-22 October 2010. 2010
- Representative of ABAC at APEC Economic Committee meetings, moderator and speaker at Committee's *Seminar on "Getting Credit for Small and Medium Enterprises"*, Sendai, Japan, 19-23 September 2010 2010
- Represented ABAC, as Advisory Group Co-Chair, at The 6th SEACEN/ABAC/ABA/PECC 2010 Public-private Dialogue for the Asia-Pacific Region, *The Role of the Financial Sector in Sustaining Economic Growth and Stability*, Makati, Philippines, 15-16 June 2010 2010
- Specialist presenter and workshop panelist at training program involving policy makers and mid to senior level regulators from Belarus, Cambodia, Chile, China, Indonesia, Lao PDR, Malaysia, Mexico, Myanmar, Peru, Papua New Guinea, Philippines, Russia, Thailand and Vietnam -- jointly implemented by the Asia-Pacific Finance and Development Centre (AFDC) in Shanghai and the Australian APEC Study Centre at RMIT University, *The Implementing of Financial System Regulatory Reforms in the Region Following the Global Financial Crisis*, 7-11 June 2010, Shanghai, China 2010

Invited attendee at Institute for International Monetary Affairs, The 19th International Financial Symposium, <i>Exploring Optimal International Monetary Regimes beyond the Crisis – Perspectives on global currencies and challenges for Asia</i> , organised by Institute for International Monetary Affairs, Tokyo, March 18, 2010	2010
Represented ABAC at APEC First Senior Officials' Meeting and Related Meetings, Hiroshima, Japan, in particular Economic Committee (EC) and EC/ Human Resources Development joint Working Group (HRDWG), February 22 – 26, 2010	2010
Delegate to Public Private Partnership Forum, to further the work in the APEC community on Public Private Partnerships in Infrastructure Development, Melbourne, 9 February 2010	2010
Delegate to Japan New Zealand Partnership Forum, Tokyo 30 October 2009	2009
Delegate to Japan New Zealand Business Council conference, Tokyo, Japan, 29 October 2009	2009
Delegate to US New Zealand Partnership Forum, <i>Trans Pacific Partnership, Deepening Engagement, Expanding Opportunities</i> , Washington DC, 6-8 October 2009	2009
Presentation to Institute of Directors 2009 Company Chairman's Workshop, Friday 25 to Sunday 27 September, Millbrook Resort, Queenstown, <i>Trying to be a Rational Banker in an Irrational World</i> , 27 September 2009	2009
Represented ABAC at Ministers Responsible for Trade Meeting -Retreat Session, Plenary Session and By Invitation Only lunch, Singapore, 21-22 July 2009	2009
Represented ABAC at Economic Committee, Committee on Trade & Investment, Market Access Group, Secure Trade in the APEC Region Conference, and Sub-Committee on Customs Procedures -- APEC Customs Business Dialogue, Singapore, 23 July-1 August 2009	2009
Delegate to Korea-New Zealand Business Roundtable, Seoul, 9-10 June 2009 delegate to APEC Supply-Chain Connectivity Initiative Symposium, Singapore, 16-17 May 2009 ABAC	2009

ABAC delegate to workshop jointly organised by ABAC Advisory Group on APEC Financial System Capacity-Building, Asian Development Bank Institute and Alliance for Financial Inclusion, in collaboration with the Foundation for Development Cooperation, the Inter-American Development Bank and the International Finance Corporation, <i>Promoting Financial Inclusion through Innovative Policies</i> , Tokyo, Japan, 31 March-3 April 2009.	2009
ABAC quarterly meetings -- New Zealand, Brunei, Vietnam, Singapore, Melbourne, Chinese Taipei (Taiwan)	2009-2010
Invited participant in the Russian-American Conference on Banking, the purpose of which was to assist with the transformation of the banking industry in Russia from the Soviet era solely state-owned system to a system involving non-state-owned banks, followed by hosting a delegation of Russian bankers to ASB Bank	1993
Numerous appearances as counsel before the Privy Council in London and the Courts in New Zealand	1988 to present
Engaged to assist with the drafting of the Local Government Amendment Act (No 3) 1988, which inserted in the principal Act of 1974 a series of sections with the object of enabling substantial reform of local government in New Zealand	1987-1988

## **EDUCATION**

LL.B. (Hons), Auckland University; Mt Albert Grammar School; Kaiwaka Primary School